
RESOURCES

Licensure Examination Pass Rates

Licensure Certification/Exam Results: California Board of Registered Nursing Website
(http://www.rn.ca.gov/education/passrates.shtml)

Licensure Certification/Exam Results: California Emergency Medical Services Authority, EMT Website
(https://emsa.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/71/2020/07/NREMT_Analysis_All_Pass_-
Rates_2019.pdf)

Licensure Certification/Exam Results: Court Reporters Board of California Website
(http://www.courtreportersboard.ca.gov/applicants/index.shtml) (see "School Examination Statistics")

Licensure Certification/Exam Results: Dental Board of California, Dental Assisting Program Website
(https://www.dbc.ca.gov/applicants/rda_exam_stats.shtml)

 

California and Marin County Reports and Data

2018 Environment Scan (/sites/default/files/environ%20scan%20final.pdf)
This report includes demographic, educational, economic, political/governmental, social/cultural,
geographic, and technological information that is being used in developing the College's 2019 - 2025
Educational Master Plan.

A Portrait of Marin - Marin County Human Development Report 2012 (http://www.marin.edu/WORD-
PPT/APortraitofMarin.pdf) 
A look at health, access to knowledge, and living standards in Marin County.

California Department of Finance (http://www.dof.ca.gov/Reports/Demographic_Reports/)
General: California population, demographics, employment, and more.

Marin Economic Forum - 2016 Economic Bulletin for Marin County   (http://www.marin.edu/WORD-
PPT/ECONOMIC_BULLETIN_Fall_2016_-Final.pdf)
Marin County economic information compared with other areas

San Francisco Bay Area State of the Region: Economy, Population, Housing 2015
(http://reports.abag.ca.gov/sotr/2015/index.php)
A study completed by the Association of Bay Area Governments which evaluates trends and provides
information on economic conditions in the San Francisco Bay Area.

California Higher Education

California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office (http://www.cccco.edu/)

California Community Colleges Data Mart (http://datamart.cccco.edu/datamart.aspx)
Data on community college student enrollment, demographics, outcomes and more. Downloadable
files.

California Postsecondary Education Commission (http://www.cpec.ca.gov/)
Postsecondary: college going and transfer data.

California State University Chancellor's Office (http://www.calstate.edu/Executive/)

California State University Chancellor's Office Data (http://www.calstate.edu/as/)
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Data on CSU enrollment, student demographics, graduates, and more.

California State University - Early Assessment Program (http://www.calstate.edu/EAP/)
Test score reports, data files and more.

University of California, Office of the President (http://www.ucop.edu/)

University of California, Office of the President, Institutional Research and Academic Planning
(http://www.ucop.edu/institutional-research-academic-planning/content-analysis/index.html)
Data on UC enrollment, degrees awarded, faculty, salaries and more.

California K-12 Education

California Basic Educational Data System (http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/sd/cb/)
K-12 Student & School Data Reports: historical data reports on student and school demographics.
Downloadable files.

California Department of Education Data Quest (http://data1.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/)
K-12: enrollments, demographics, graduates, test scores, and more.

Education Research and Policy

Career Technical Education Outcomes Survey (CTEOS) (https://cteos.santarosa.edu/cteos-survey-
home)
Employment outcomes for students who have participated in CTE programs at California community
colleges.

Education Insights Center  (http://www.csus.edu/ihelp/)at California State University, Sacramento
K-12 and postsecondary:  research publications on policy and practices, including curriculum and
student success.

ERIC - Institute of Education Sciences (http://www.eric.ed.gov/)
General: a searchable database of education literature and reports.

NCHEMS - Information Center for Higher Education Policymaking and Analysis
(http://www.higheredinfo.org/)
Postsecondary: reports on education by U.S. state.

Research and Planning Group for California Community Colleges (http://www.rpgroup.org/)
Postsecondary: reports and links to student success studies and other useful sites.

U.S. National Data

Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (http://nces.ed.gov/IPEDS/) at U.S. Department of
Education
Postsecondary: wide range of student and instructional characteristics, with comparison group
selection capabilities. Downloadable files.

Three-year Official Cohort Default Rates for Colleges and Universities (by school) (http://www2.ed.gov
/offices/OSFAP/defaultmanagement/cdr.html)
The percentage of a school's borrowers who enter repayment and default.

U.S. Census (http://www.census.gov/)
General: U.S. population, demographics, employment, and more. Downloadable files.

Other

Cal-PassPlus (https://www.calpassplus.org/calpass/home.aspx)
K-16: System that collects data about student success and transition from every segment of California
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education.

Educational Results Partnership (http://edresults.org/) (formerly "Just for the Kids")
K-12: information on California public schools and best practices

Great Schools (http://www.greatschools.net/)
K-12: individual school profiles for parents.

 

PRIE

Home (/home)

Accreditation (http://accreditation.marin.edu)

Assessment/Program Review (https://www1.marin.edu/assessment-and-program-review)

Data Nuggets (/blog)

Fact Book (/fact-book)

Institutional Review Board (IRB) (http://prie.marin.edu/irb)

Participatory Governance (http://gov.marin.edu)

Planning (/planning)

Research, Analysis & Surveys (/research-analysis-and-surveys)

Resources (/resources)

CONTACT INFORMATION

Planning, Research and Institutional Effectiveness (PRIE)
Academic Center, AC 215
Kentfield Campus

(415) 485-9514

Staff and Contact Information (contact)

QUICK LINKS

EDUCATIONAL MASTER PLAN AND
STRATEGIC PLAN (/EMP)

FAST FACTS (HTTP://WWW1.MARIN.EDU/FAST-FACTS)

ENROLLMENT AT-A-GLANCE (ENROLLMENT-DATA)
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